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Exxon Nuclear Company, Inc.

ATTN: Dr. R. Nilson, Manager
Licensing

2955 George Washington Way

Richland, Washington 99352

Gentlemen:

As part of an on-going effort to broaden the review capabilities of our
licensing staff, [ have assigned your case, effective July 9, 1979, to
Mr. Harold Bartz. Mr. Bartz has now received your case file, and will be
contacting you soon to arrange a visit to your facility.

Sinceredy,
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James G. Partlow, Chi=f

Material Control & Accountability
Licensing Branch

Division of Safeguards
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